Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Steeve Lavoie <slavoie@alliedscientificpro.com>
Sent: March 31, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Respiratory ventilator

Hi Anthony,

Do you progress on our case?

We need to act quickly, the reserved stock we have will be released to other customers in 2 days.
We will lose a great inventory.

Can | spoke to a contracting agent today?

We still have access to Ventilators, mask N-95, face shield and full suits.

Thanks

STeeve

Steeve Lavoie

CEO / Manager | Allied Scientific Pro

P: 1-800-253-4107 M: 1-819-743-7851

E: slavoie@alliedscientificpro.com

A: 815 Blvd de la Carriere Office 203, Gatineau, QC J8Y
6T4

www.alliedscientificpro.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.

Read our Terms & Conditions carefully

On Monday, March 30, 2020, at 16:21, Steeve Lavoie <slavoie@alliedscientificoro.com> wrote:



Here it is

Company Information
Current data for this record:
[Edit this entry]
[Deactivate this entry]
[Change My Password]
Registrant Name: Jollyveau Tessa
Registrant Telephone: 819-410-1004 Ext: OM
Registrant Email: jtessa@alliedscientificpro.com
Procurement Business Number: 828696922PG0001
Legal Name: 6684327 CANADA INC.
Type of Ownership: Corporation
Operating Name: Allied Scientific Pro
Business Size: 20 to 49 employees
Business Sector: Manufacturing Industries
Country of Ownership: CANADA
Official Language: Bilingual
Supplier Website: http://alliedscientificpro.com/
Telephone: 800-253-4107 Ext:

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

On Monday, March 30, 2020, at 12:23, Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
wrote:



Hi M. Lavoie,

| have passed your information along to the department but they need your reference number from the
buyandsell.gc.ca portal. Can you provide those to me?

Thank you,

Chelsea Kusnick

From: Steeve Lavoie [mailto:slavoie@alliedscientificpro.com]

Sent: March 28, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: Respiratory ventilator

We just talk, please lets have a call

On Wednesday, March 25, 2020, at 15:50, Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Hello Mr. Lavoie,

Thank you for reaching to MP Greg Fergus and offering your products to Canadians. His office passed
along your information to Minister Anand's office on your behalf.

| am contacting you to share information with you regarding suppliers for goods and services related to
the COVID-19 pandemic. As you know, in addition to leveraging existing sources of supply, Public
Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC) is now proactively engaging industry to help meet Canada's
needs.

| invite you to fill out the following form so we can track your offer: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-
suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. As this website will continue to be updated, | encourage you to
check back for new information that may be posted.

Our department is reviewing the significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for
the goods and services that may be required as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve.

Thank you for your support.
Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de
I'Approvisionnement

PDP Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell: 873-355-3368



Steeve Lavoie

CEO / Manager | Allied Scientific Pro

P: 1-800-253-4107 1-819-743-7851
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